From: patrick mccreery

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 1:56 PM

To: Kristy LaFollette

Subject: Re: Hi Patrick! A couple quick questions for BSD RFP...

Perfect! And I'm at 503-432-3171 in case we miss each other.

Pat McCreery
Administrator for Equity and Inclusion

He | Him | His
Equity Leadership Team Facilitator

Beaverton School District | Equity & Inclusion
16550 SW Merlo Road, Beaverton, OR 97003
Office: 503-356-4431

From: Kristy LaFollette <kristy@ceipdx.org>

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 1:43 PM

To: patrick mccreery <Pat_McCreery@beaverton.k12.or.us>
Subject: Re: Hi Patrick! A couple quick questions for BSD RFP...

/\This is from a Non-BSD Email address: Please only click links and attachments if you are sure they are safe

Oh great, yeah both times work for me. How about texting me when you’re free and | can give you a call: 415-748-0714
Thanks!

Kristy

Kristy LaFollette (she/her)

New Business and Partnerships
415.748.0714

Twitter: @ceiforchange

Insta: @centerforequityandinclusion
https://ceipdx.org/

2021 Reframing Racism Dates Here!
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On Feb 26, 2021, at 1:39 PM, patrick mccreery <Pat_McCreery@beaverton.k12.or.us> wrote:

Hi Kristy! | may have some time to connect on the phone between 3:00-3:15 and between 4:00-4:30 this
afternoon. Would that work?



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

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 1:33 PM

To: patrick mccreery <Pat_McCreery@beaverton.k12.or.us>
Subject: Hi Patrick! A couple quick questions for BSD RFP...

/\This is from a Non-BSD Email address: Please only click links and attachments if you are sure they
are safe

Hey Patrick! Do you have like, 10 min to connect by phone or Zoom? We have a few questions to get clarity on how to
respond to RFP requests.

Thanks!

Kristy

Kristy LaFollette (she/her)

New Business and Partnerships
415.748.0714

Twitter: @ceiforchange

Insta: @centerforequityandinclusion

https://ceipdx.org/

2021 Reframing Racism Dates Here!
<CEI_Color_Sig.jpg>

| Follow us! x| ¢ | £ ¢ |} ¢

The District prohibits discrimination and harassment based on any basis protected by law, including but not limited to, an individual’s
actual or perceived race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, gender expression, national or ethnic origin, marital
status, age, mental or physical disability, pregnancy, familial status, economic status, veteran status or because of a perceived or
actual association with any other persons within these protected classes.

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the named recipient(s) only. If you've received
this communication in error, please immediately notify us by phone at 503-356-4500 and destroy the original message. Thank you.



